
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dan/Tom: 

Albence, Matthew 
Tuesday, March 21, 2017 6:23 PM 
Ragsdale, Daniel H; Homan, Thomas 
Robbins, Timothy s;l(b)(6);(b)(7)(CI 

FW: Conference Call Yesterda on the Weeki Declined Detainer Outcome Report 
Hennepin County Writ of (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) FOO Memo.pdf; 
Hennepin.xlsx; Hennepin Release Memo 2-16-2016.dot 

Please see attached re: Hennepin County in preparation for tomorrow morning's call. With regard to the two cases 

below, and in accordance with discontinuation of PEP, the field has been instructed post-EO to consider refusal to hold 
an alien as a declined detainer. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Asher, Nathalie R 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 6:12 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew[ Miller, Phili: T 
Cc:I (b)(6l; bl(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Herc you go. 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 6:10 PM 
To: Asher, Nathalie R; Miller, Philip T 
cc:I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

This is excellent. Thanks. Can you also forward the referenced memos? Homan and I have a call with the Sheriff 

tomorrow morning. Thanks! 

From: Asher, Nathalie R 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 6:02 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Miller, Philip T 
Cc: I th\tR\·tb\(7\tc\ 

Subject: RE: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

:Matt, 

1\slili:llfil shorl'd on the call, bl' Ill\\' find background un thl' 2 I IL"nnepin (:j Ci'ISL'S citL•d ,is \\'ell ,is historicol notl's 

on SPrYl's dL•,ilings '"'·ith this sheriff. 

:-JRA 
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The inforrnation on the two c<ises tron1 the attached Hennepin spre<id sheet is helow: 

* Please note that we assign an officer to be at the Hennepin County Jail every morning, Monday thru 
Friday, by 0700 to check the previous night's jail booking logs and pick up detainer cases. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I: SPM Drporlation Officer received a nighL phone call on 
02/01/2017 at 2000 and placed a 1-247. On 02/03/2017, Hennepin County Adult l)etention Center notified ICE at 
1845 tha d(b )(6);(b )(7)(1 \Vas being re leased. SP M ERl) picked up l(b )(6);(b )(?)(lat 2115. 'J'he detainer lift code was put 
do\vn as f)et<iiner Declined by LF.i\ because Hennepin County i\dult f)etention Center refused to boldlrhlfRl·fhlf7Vr.I 
until the n1orning. 

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) b SPM Deportation Officer received a night phone call on 02/01/2017 at 
2345 and placed a 1-247. On 02/03/2017, l!enn1ai;; ~~rnty Adult Detention Center notified ICE al 1845 that 

kb)(6);(b]\vas being released. SPM ERO picked up b 6 · at 2115. 'J'hc detainer lift code was put down as J)ctainer 
J)eclined by LEA because Hennepin County Adult l)etention Center refused to holdkb)(6):CSuntil the 1norning. 

Hennepin County has historically been inconsistent vvith notitjing ICE of releases that have had an 1-217 placed on 
Lheni. \.\!hen Ilennrpin County docs notify an officer of a release, the an1ount of Lirne they arr given to respond to 
Lhe jail has been as short as 10 n1inutes and then at other tin1es Lhey vvill hold for up to an hour before Lhey 
release the alien to the street. 'J'herc arc other ti1nes that Hennepin County \Viii not notify of a release at all or they 
\Vill notify after the alien has already been released to the street. 

Here are son1e ex<i rn pl es of issues that \Ve have dealt vvith reg<i rd i ng Hennepin Counties i neons istencies 

1. !Iennrpin Counly issued a \.\!ril to assun1r an alien I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) j out of ICE custody and then refused to 
return the body Lo ICE after Lhe alien was convicted and served out their tirne. The nlrn10 of Lhr incidenl is 
attached. 

2. Hennepin County i\dult f)etention (enter released an alien I fhlfRl·fhlf7lfC:l I out the front door of the Jail as 
<in ICE officer \Vas \Vaiting in their s<illy port to t<ike hirn into custody. The n1en10 ot the incident is att<iched. 

3. On Novernher 10, 20 11, the Hennepin County District Court at Minneapolis, MN convicted I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I for second degree assault and sentenced hirn to 51 n1onths. On January 22, 2016, 
Lhe Richfield, MN Police Drpartrnenl arresled I (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) la citizen of Mexico, on the charge of 
giving false infor1nation to a police officer. On January 22, 2016, the Lavv Enforccn1ent Support Center 
issued a request for notification (I-247N) with the Hennepin County Sheriffs Office, \Vhich they did not 
honor. On Septernber 16, 2016, ERO St. Paul arrestedkb)(6):d On Septen1ber 1 9, 2016, ERO St. P<iul 
transferred custody to the 11.S. M<irsh<il's Service for prosecution under 8 IJSC 1326(b)(2). Sentencing is set 
for April 25, 2017. 

Relo\v is a bre<ikdown of the Hennepin (ounty statistics frorn the tirst quarter of Fl 7 ( 10/01/2016 to 
01/10/2017). 
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Duty Calls (174) (These are calls received frorn Hennepin county <ind <iddition;:illy the PER( h;:is pl<iced <i 
det;:iiner. The PER( is pl;:icing an 1-247 X on every bion1etric n1;:itch they receive.) 

The calls from Hennepin (o AD( range frorn being very cooperative to no call at all. When they call the will usually 
state something such as, Subject is in custody \Vith identifying infor1nation, Subject is in custody but does not vvant 
Lo speak \Vilh ICE, Subjccl is being release in an hour, Lo Subjecl is being released novv or has already been 
released. !!ere is a break dovvn on Lhe 174 calls \Ve received during Lhis Lirne fran1e. 

S4- LPR 
09 - OS!JP 

17 - No conviction/ No removable conviction 
29 - USC 
04 - TPS/DACA/Relief Gran Led 
07- Released Lo Lhe slrcel and ERO is currenlly aLLernpling Lo locale 
04 - Already in I] proceedings 
OJ - Prosecutorial l)iscretion (Pl)) 
09 - Extradited/ fJep<irtrnent of (orrections 
27 - Picked up by ERO 
02 - General info calls fro1n Henn Co ADC 
03 - Jn Custody at Henn Co ADC 
06 - released Lo the streel \Vilhout nolification 

Of the 17 4 cases noted above here is a brcakdovvn of our results: 

SPM Arrests 

'1·0 - Street Arrest (Cases where the subject was released before \Ve could pick them up at Hennepin county 
and \VC re-arresLed thern on the street) 

27 - CAP (Arrests \vhere Ilennepin County notified us and \Ve \Vere able Lo pick Lhen1 up in tin1e before they 
\Vere released) 

05 - CAP (Workhouse) (Arrests \Vhcre Hennepin County notified us and we \Vere able to pick thc1n up at 
the Hennepin County Work house \Vhich is a holding f<icility not <issoci;:ited \Vith Hennepin County Sheriffs Ofhce.) 

Additionally SPM ERO placed ( 33) I-2'1·7X detainers. Here is a breakdo\vn of these 12'1 7X cases: 

13 - Notified and Picked Up 
OJ - Released/ Notified 
07 - Rele<ised /Not Notified 
07 - Rele<ise / J(E Street J\rrest (One outside the j<iil th<it w<is rele<ised <is ICE \Vas on the \V<iy to pick up 

Subject) 
03 - Jn custody at Henn Co ADC 

Sherif ~;~} (b)( has indicated that vvc arc only responding to 28°/o of the notifications they arc n1aking to 
ICE. \Vi th out providing any cl<irifying inforrn<ition \Ve \Vere <ihle to deterrnine that this n1<1y be sorne\.vh<it <iccur;:ite 
<is roughly 770;0 of the c<ises they cont<icted J(E on \Vere non-rernov<ible c<ises. 

Belovv is a breakdown of the of the 71 night phone calls that \Vere received bet\veen 01/01/2016 thru 
01/21/2016. Roughly 77°;(i of the 71 notifications they n1ade to ICE \Vere non-ren1ovable cases. This is possibly 
\vere SheriffSLanek is getting the 28()1() noLificaLion rate. 

Non-Re1novahle (55) 
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17 - LPR 
B - OS!JP 
08 - No conviction/ No removCJble conviction 
12 - USC 
05 - TPS/DACA/Rclicf Granted 

Re1novable I Action Taken (16) 

01 - Rele<ised to the street, F.R() re-arrested 
0'1 - ReleCJsed to the street CJnd ERO is currently atten1pting to locate 
01 -Already in IJ proceedings 
06 - No conviction/ No rcn1ovablc conviction 
01 - Prosccutorial Discretion (PDJ 
o::: - Extradited/ l)cpartn1cnt of Corrections 
01 - Picked up by ERl) 

Hopefully this inforn1ation is responsive to your needs. If you require additional inforn1ation or clCJrification please 
let rne knovv. 

¥bJ(6) (b)(7)(C) b 

fh11R1 lh1171ff'.1 I Field Office Director I St. Paul Field Office I MN, ND, SD, IA, NE 

Department of Homeland Security I U.S. lmm1grat1on and Customs Enforcement I Enforcement and Removal Operations 
1 Federal Drive, Su1te[iliill Ft. Snelling, MN 55111 
PH: 612-843I:iliJlill 
Fax. 612-843-8770 

From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12:20 PM 
To: Asher, Nathalie R; Miller, Philip T 
Subject: FW: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Not 

Can you see whatlili:llfilcan provide? The more specifics the better. Stanek said we only pick up 28% of the ones we 
lodge 247Ns on. Also, there were two cases from Hennepin on the ODOR-can we get the specifics on those as well. 
Thanks! 

Matt 

From: Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 12: 13 PM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy S 
Subject: RE: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Canl(b)(6)lput some numbers on the lead time to make the arrests? That would a powerful way to make the point. 
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From: Albence, Matthew 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:53 AM 
To: Homan, Thomas; Robbins, Timothy 5; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: RE: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

(b)(5) 

Sent \Vith Good (\V\V\v.good.con1) 

From: Homan, Thomas 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 11:48:51 AM 
To: Albence, Matthew; Robbins, Timothy 5; Ragsdale, Daniel H 
Subject: FW: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

We will set up a call. We kne\v this con1ing 

Sent \Vith Good (\V\V\v.good.con1) 

From: Executive Director 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 10:08:34 AM 
To: Homan, Thomas 
Subject: FW: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

Tom, 
I have a large brewing problem with Weekly Detainer report, we have to talk asap. 

As you can see .. lots of misinformation .. 

FromLI ----~(b~)(~6~);(~b)~(7~)(~C~) ----~ 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 201710:03 AM 
To: Executive Director I (b)(6)·(b)(7)(C) I 
Cc: b6;b7C 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Conference Call Yesterday on the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report 

l(b J(6J;(b J(?JI 

As Chair of the NSA Homeland Security Committee, I also ask for an immediate meeting with DHS/ICE to further clarify 
what yesterdays call was about and the Weekly Declined Detainer Outcome Report. 6 weeks ago we had the 
opportunity to meet with President Trump and his cabinet, inc General Kelly from OHS - they both pledged to work with 
our Nation's Sheriffs - now is the time to do just that. I will make myself available as needed. 
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Sheriff (bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Hennepin County Sheriff's Office 
350 South 5th Street, Room 6 Courthouse 
Minneapolis, MN. 55415 

612.348frbl(6l:d 

Disclaimer: Information in this message or an attachment may be government data and thereby subject to the 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13. 

On Mar 21, 2017, at 8:45 AM, Executive Director l(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 

Folks, 

t wrote: 

I've received several irate calls from Sheriffs yesterday and today questioning ICE efforts. 

I have placed an urgent call into Tom Homan to discuss yesterday's ... briefing. I will request an 
immediate rebalancing of their formulation and release data, as well as the format for releasing. 

Need to understand what exactly their process is, and how our sheriffs data is being 
collected/disseminated. Moreover we need to clarify: 

1. Without Detainer legal clarification, I believe 247 requests will not be further honored, unless 
USG lawyers are prepared to appear in federal courts on sheriffs' behalf. So, we must get that 
language clarified asap. 

2. Dispute process ahead of data release 
3. Inmate status of notification vs. detain .. it appears that ICE's data may not be ... completely 

accurate. 

As soon as I hear from Tom I will reach back to all with an update. 

From: fb1(6) (b)(7)(C) I - SheriffLI ----~(~bil)(6~)~;(~b)~(7~)(~C~l ----~ 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 4:15 PM 
To:I I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: lnv1tat1on - Conference Call TODAY at 1:50 p.m. EST on the Weekly Declined Detainer 
Outcome Report 

Jin hoping they send out a meeting breakdown from the questions I have listed below. 

When you see the numbers in the report they; 

Anticipate the request for detainers amount to increase. 

Also anticipate there will be more refusals 

Imperative ICE has access to facilities to review bookings and what charges they are 
incarcerated for. 

11 decline detainer request numbers question? 

two issues, request for notification and detainer why do they not break it down 

21 how many folks that were picked up on detainers were actually prosecuted or 
had enforcement action taken by ICE should be also included on report ? 

3) Why wont they adopt DOJ limited use agreement to help Jails to avoid .fh 
amendment violations since it will be a reimbursable contract for housing? Vs 
just holding them and being sued. 

4) What if a county disputes being on the list since they do cooperate but cant 
hold them for a length of time? 

5) 

From: J(bJ(6J (bJ(7J(CJ 1Sheriff 
Sent: 1v1onaay, 1v1arcn 20, 2017 9:02 
To:1 I 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: FW: Inv1tat1on - Conference Call TODAY at 1:50 p.m. EST on the Weekly Declined Detainer 
Outcome Report 

From: OSLLEfbJ(BJ (bJ(7J(CJ 

Sent: Monday~,'M"a"rc'"h,-2"'0,-,"'2"'0'17""8":5"7--~ 
To: OSLLE 
Subject: Invitation - Conference Call TODAY at 1:50 p.m. EST on the Weekly Declined Detainer 
Outcome Report 

Law Enforce1nent Partners: 

The U.S. Departn1ent of Hon1eland Security Office for Partnership & Engagement is hosting a 
conference call TODAY to provide an informational briefing on the recently released, "Weekly 
Declined Detainer Outco1ne Report For Recorded Declined Detainers Jan. 28th Feb. 3rd, 
2017". Per Executive Order 13768, Enhancing Public Safety in the Interior of the United States, 
Sec. 9 (b) and the Secretary of Homeland Security's subsequent in1plen1entation men10, 
Enf(;rcemen! o[the lmmigratio11 l.an·s to Serve the i\1aliona! l11tere.'::!. Sec. H, U.S. Imn1igration 
and Custo1ns Enforcement (ICE) has made this report available for public release, the Declined 
Detainer Outcon1e J{eport can be found at the following link: https://v·.''0.''0.'.ice.gov.ideclined-
dcta i ncr -ou tco1n c-report. 

Please join us for a conference call TODAY Monda)', March 20th at l:SOpm EST. 
Infor1nation for the call is below: 

Date; March 20, 20 l 7 
Time; [;50 P.M. EST PLEASE DIAL IN 15 MINUTES BEFORE THE START OF THE 
CONFERENCE CALL 

Call in information: 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Phone number: 
Conference Pin: 

~----~ 

There are limited spaces available for this call. Please do not forward this invitation or call 
information. 

Thank you as always for your continued support and partnership. 

Sincerely, 

Office for State and Local Law Enforcement 
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U.S. Depart1nent ofH01neland Security 

<image001.jpg> 

entiality and Nondisclosure Notice: This e-mail trans1nission and any attachments are 
intended o the person(s) or entity (entities) nan1ed above and may contain 
confidential/privilege ation. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is strictly 
prohibited. If you are not the inten · · ient, please contact the sender by e-mail, and delete 
or destroy all copies plus attach1nents. 

Disclaimer: If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please imn1ediately notify t 
transmission error and then promptly delete this message from your co1nputer syste1n. 
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